Powell, Amy

From: Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid) [Dayle_Cristinzio@reid.senate.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 6:08 PM

To: Powell, Amy

Subject: Re: Board issues Order for filings in response to NARUC and Prairie Island, any future
petitions

Lovely. :)

From: Powell, Amy <Amy.Powell@nrc.gov>

To: Powell, Amy <Amy.Powell@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wed Mar 17 18:07:04 2010

Subject: Board issues Order for filings in response to NARUC and Prairie Island, any future petitions

Hi again -

The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB or the Board) issued the attached Order today, stating that
provisions in 10 C.F.R. § 2.309(h) "shall control the time" for parties to file responses to the petitions filed
yesterday by NARUC and the Prairie Island Indian Community, as well as any additional petitions to intervene
that may be received. These provisions in the regulation allow parties 25 calendar days to respond to a filed
petition; the petitioners would then have 7 calendar days to respond to the parties' submittals.

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673
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